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Public Serbice Commission

February 3, 1993

Ms. Nancy White

Southern Bell Telephone and
Telegraph Company

c/o Marshall M. Criser, III

150 S. Monroe Street

Suite 400

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Re: Docket No. 920260-TL - Request for Confidentiality of Certain

Documents provided in response to Staff's Second Production of
Documents, Item #23.

Dear Ms. White:

This is to inform you that, pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(4),
Florida Administrative Code, your request for confidential
classification, dated November 16, 1992, in Docket No. 920260-TL,

is deficient on its face. The following deficiencies have been
identified:
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If a revised filing which meets the requlrements of the rule
is not received by the Director of the Division of Records and
Reporting within 15 days of the date of this letter, a
recommendation to the Prehearing Officer will be made to deny the
request pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(4) (3), Florida Administrative
Code. After the time for appeal of the Prehearlng Officer's order
has run, the material will become public record and be placed in
the docket file.

Please govern yourselves accordingly.

Yours triii;////

Charles Murphy
Staff Counsel
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